
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Time Line International Ltd - QUOTE ENQUIRY Our Ref: T30120
1 message

Joe Purdie <joe.purdie@time-line-international.com> 18 November 2024 at 13:10
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hi kate,

Sorry for slow response on this, only just heard back from the end user (Typical!)

 

Could you quote for Teledyne R-17 A instead please?

 

Thank you,

 

Joe Purdie

Procurement Specialist

+44 (0)1206 385706

 

 

 

 

Unit 9 Chandlers Row, Colchester, Essex, UK, CO1 2HG
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VAT No:  GB 751026071    Company No:  03990966

This message is for the designated recipient only and may contain privileged, proprietary, or otherwise confidential information. If you
have received it in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the original. Any other use of the e-mail by you is prohibited.
Where allowed by local law, electronic communications with Time Line International ltd and its affiliates, including e-mail and instant
messaging (including content), may be scanned by our systems for the purposes of information security and assessment of internal
compliance with Time Line International ltd.

 

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 06 November 2024 15:14
To: Joe Purdie <joe.purdie@time-line-international.com>
Subject: Re: Time Line International Ltd - QUOTE ENQUIRY Our Ref: T30120

 

Good afternoon Joe,

 

I hope you are well.

 

Please could I ask if quotation QVM152783 is still required?

It expires on November 14th, at which time I will delete it.

I can of course provide another quotation at any time.

 

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.
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